

Message

From: Minicuci, Angela (DCH) [/O=MIGOV/OU=EXTERNAL (FYDIBOHF25SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C34A5DA249DD4CD59707C380CD5B3CE4]
Sent: 1/28/2015 4:50:58 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) [/O=MIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MurrayD1]
Subject: RE: Flint water

Sorry Dave, I was booked up until 4. Do you want us to call you tonight or chat tomorrow?

Angela

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)
Subject: RE: Flint water

Absolutely! I have a meeting at 4, but would love to talk to you guys when you are free!

From: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water

Sounds good, thanks Dave. Is this something that I should loop Jen into/ will we get media calls?

Angela

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)
Subject: Flint water

Hi Angela,

When you get a moment, I can fill you in about an event involving the boss regarding Flint water. He was part of a meeting this morning. Me, you and Brad might be whipping something up.

Not bad, I promise.

Dave Murray

Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office



Twitter: @michigandmurray